

Contact

Edgmead, Cape Town
South Africa
+27 61 315 8562 (Home)
ndahchehore@yahoo.co.uk

www.linkedin.com/in/nani-chehore-09169240 (LinkedIn)
www.instagram.com/nanichehore (Portfolio)
www.instagram.com/nanichehore (Personal)
www.instagram.com/nanichehore/ (Company)

Top Skills

Adobe Premiere Pro
Film Production
Cinematography

Nani Chehore

Video Editor at Angle Orange Shopper Marketing
City of Cape Town

Summary

I'm a digital content creator specialising in film making, editing, cinematography, photography and music production.

I have extensive experience Conceptualising and executing on creative projects for and within local and international cooperate, and Agency environments.

Some of the notable clients and Brands I have worked with include Oliver Global, Ola Films, Burley Boys, AVA, Africa Creative Agency

TED ,Universal Music, Def Jam, Old Mutual, Nasty C, Cassper Nyovest, Da Les, Tellaman, Russian Bear, Rocking The Daisies

You can find my showreel with some of my work here:

<https://vimeo.com/437309377>

Experience

Nani Chehore Edits

Owner

February 2015 - Present (7 years 3 months)

South Africa

I Freelance as a content creator at my company.

I work on developing a range of content that includes Music Videos, Short Films, Music Production, Events as well as social media content for Cooperate and individual clients

Nasty C

Visual Content Creator

January 2016 - Present (6 years 4 months)

South Africa

Responsible for creating Visual Content and assets for Artist Nasty C, Including

- Press Photoshoots
- Travel Documentaries
- Concert Recaps and Vlogs
- Live Performance Streaming
- Behind The scenes content

Angle Orange Shopper Marketing Video Editor

June 2021 - March 2022 (10 months)

Cape Town, Western Cape, South Africa

Roles and Responsibilities

- Application of motion graphic content and developing an understanding of techniques as applied in current and new workflow.
- Capturing of footage to seamlessly fit an existing campaign framework.
- Recording in-house voice snippets in conjunction with video footage
- Compiling and mixing audio
- Content Developing proactive storyboards and treatments as and where opportunities are identified.
- Assisting current creative teams to streamline and optimise content output
- Contributing to the creative aesthetic of new and existing content pieces
- Specifying technical and timing/resource requirements for in-house or on-location shoots
- Ownership of content development from start to finish

Southern Oil (Pty) Ltd

Digital Content Creator

March 2019 - February 2020 (1 year)

South Africa

Responsible for creating, testing and optimizing content that goes in alignment with the digital and marketing strategy of SOILL

Duties

- Concept, design and execute high quality content across all relevant social and digital channels.
- Working with Designers to create video / interactive / animated content for social and other digital platforms.

- Working along with the strategy team by providing them with industry's best practices, digital.
- Constantly analyze social and digital landscape to set up benchmarks and step up the companies digital content deliverables.
- Continuously improve digital content ideas and executions by working with the data team on analyzing social data / metrics, social listening and insights.
- Propose real-time content based on social media trends and relevant social conversations.

Hubble Studios

Video Editor

June 2018 - November 2018 (6 months)

Cape Town Area, South Africa

Roles & Responsibilities revolved around e-learning solutions for Corporate and Education organisations and include:

1. Creatively developing and presenting storyboards With other team members.
2. Maintaining and operating video cameras, lighting and audio equipment.
3. Editing filmed footage.
4. Filming Live Lectures
5. Recording and editing voice-overs.
6. Creating logo builds and lower thirds where required.
7. Light Motion Graphics
8. Working as part of a team with learning designers, graphic designers and other videographers.

Audio Visual Alchemy (AVA)

Cinematographer & Junior Video Editor

September 2015 - February 2017 (1 year 6 months)

Cape Town Area, South Africa

Liquid Rainbow

Bartender

January 2015 - January 2017 (2 years 1 month)

Cape Town Area, South Africa

The Settlers High School

Basketball Coach

January 2013 - December 2016 (4 years)

Cape Town Area, South Africa

Basketball Coach For:

U16 Girls

U16 Boys

U14 Girls

Education

Cape Peninsula University of Technology

Bachelor of Technology (BTech), Mechatronics, Robotics, and Automation
Engineering · (2012 - 2017)

The settlers high school

· (2008 - 2011)